
Proposer Qualifications Form 
 

Proposer must answer all questions or attach a written explanation for each question.  
 

PROPOSER NAME:______________________________________________________________ 
 
ADDRESS:_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
CITY; STATE:________________________________________________ ZIP:________________ 
 
CONTACT PERSON:______________________________________________________________ 
 
TITLE:_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
TELEPHONE: (      )_____________________ __ TOLL FREE: (     )______________________ 
 
TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:_______________________________________________ 
 
1. What type of organization? (i.e. corporation, partnership, etc.) 

 
 

2. How many years has your organization been in business? 
 
 
3. How many years has your organization been in business under its current name? 

 
 

4. List any other aliases your organization has utilized in the last two years and the form of Business 
 
 
5. If you are currently a corporation, list the following: 
 

a. State of incorporation 
 
 
b. Date of incorporation 

 
 

c. President’s name 
 
 

d. Secretary’s name 
 
 

e. Treasurer’s name 
 
 

f. Statutory agent’s name 
 
 

g. Name of shareholders, if less than 10 



 
h. Principal place of doing business 

 
 

6. If you are currently in a partnership, list the following: 
a. Name and address of all general and limited partners. 

 
 

b. Original name and date of organization’s inception 
 
 

7. If you are neither a corporation nor a partnership, please describe your organization and list 
principals. 

 
 
 

8. Are you legally qualified to do business in the State of Ohio? 
 
 

9. Are you legally qualified to do business in Cuyahoga County and licensed by the City of Cleveland? 
 
 

10. Has your organization ever been (i) declared by a customer to be in default under a contractor 
and/or (ii) sued by a customer for failure to completely a contract or properly perform services in 
a timely manner? If yes, please state where, when, and why.  

 
 
 

11. Has your organization ever been cited by a local, county, state, or federal authority for violation 
of a regulation or statute or failing to timely complete a contract in accordance with 
specifications? I yes, please state date, agency, and final disposition.  

 
 
 
 

12. Has your organization ever filed for bankruptcy? If yes, please state where, when and why? 
 
 
 

13. On a separate sheet, list the major customers for whom your organization has provided this type 
of equipment or service in the past five years. Include owner’s name and type of work performed.  

 
 

14. Has your organization ever been sued by a supplier for failure to timely pay for materials or 
equipment provided? If yes, please provide details.  

 
 
 

 
15. What is the dollar limit of your firm’s General (CLS) Liability Insurance? 
 

Name of insuring company:______________________________________________ 



 
Policy number:________________________________________________________ 
 

16. What is the dollar limit of your firm’s Automotive Liability Insurance? 
 

Owned vehicles_______________________________________________________ 
 
Non-Owned vehicles___________________________________________________ 
 
Name of insuring company______________________________________________ 
 
Policy number________________________________________________________ 
 

17. List the name and address of every person having an interest in this RFP.  
 
 
 
 

18. Has any federal, state or local government entity ever cited or taken any action against your 
organization or any of its principals for failure to pay or remit any taxes including but not limited 
to income, withholding, sales, franchise, or personal property taxes? If yes, please give name of 
agency, date and amount of taxes overdue and resolution of the issue.  

 
 
 
 

19. Is your organization and its’ principals current in payment of personal property taxes? 
 
 
 
 

20. The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this RFP, that neither it nor its 
principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed, for debarment or suspension, declared 
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any State and/or 
Federal Department or Agency.  

 
 
 
 

21. Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this 
certification, such prospective participants shall attach an explanation to this RFP.  

 
 
  



 
 

Notarized Statement 
 
 
____________________________________________being duly sworn and deposes says 
 
that he/she is the _______________________________________________________of 

(title) 

 
_________________________________________________, and answers to all the 

(organization) 
 

foregoing questions and all statements therein contained are true and correct. 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(signature) 

 
 
Subscribed and sworn before me this ________day of ____________________, 20____ 
 
Notary Public:________________________________________________________________ 
 
My commission expires: _______________________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



Taxpayer ID Form 
 

 

 



Certificate of Debarment 



Certificate of Debarment Pg. 2 
  



Conflict of Interest Form 
 

Statement of Potential Conflicts of Interest 
 
 

Vendor Name: Primary Contact: 

Address 1:  Telephone #: 

Address 2: Fax #: 

City: Email: 

State, Zip: Website: 

 
Cleveland Metropolitan School District (CMSD) adheres to Ohio Ethics Law and strictly follows the 
opinion of the Ohio Ethics Commission. As such, each vendor is requested to submit this statement 
declaring any potential conflicts of interest in doing business with the District. Please answer the 
following two questions providing all requested information.  
 
1. Are any current Cleveland Metropolitan School District (CMSD) employees, Cleveland Board of 

Education members, or any of their immediate family members, also members of the vendor’s 
board of directors, hold any officer position with the vendor, or own any shares of any stock issued 
by the vendor?  

 
Yes_____ No_____ 

 
If Yes, and if the CMSD employee, CMSD board member, or immediately family member is a member 
of the vendor’s board of directors or holds an office with the vendor, please state the person’s name 
and position with the vendor.  
 

Name:________________________________________ 
 
Position:______________________________________ 

 
If Yes, and if the CMSD employee, CMSD board member, or immediate family member owns share of 
any stock in the vendor organization or company, state the percentage of all outstanding company 
shares owned by the CMSD employee or board member.  
 

_______% 
 

 
2. Are any current CMSD employees, CMSD board members, or any immediate family members also 

employees of the vendor?  
 

Yes_____ No_____ 
 
If Yes, please state the person’s name and provide a description of their job duties for the provider:  
 
 Name:_______________________________________ 
 
 Job Duties:_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
If Yes, please describe the contact that the vendor will have with the CMSD employee or CMSD 
board member in the course of providing services to the District:  
 



__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 

I do hereby certify that the foregoing statements are true and accurate, and that my signature below 
attests to the authenticity of my identity as the person actually signing this form. This document is 
not a contract. In order for a binding Agreement to exist, a signed Agreement will be required prior to 
any legally binding commitment by the District. 
 

NOTARIZED STATEMENT 
 
____________________________________________being duly sworn and deposes says  
 
That he/she is the _______________________________________________________of 
      (title)        

 
_________________________________________________, and answers to all the  
    (organization) 

foregoing questions and all statements therein contained are true and correct.  
 
__________________________________________________ 
   (signature) 

 
 
   Subscribed and sworn before me this ____day of ____________, 20____ 
 
Notary Public:____________________________________________ 
 
My commission expires: ___________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  



Non-Collusion Affidavit 
 

This Affidavit must be executed and shall accompany the proposal in order for the proposal to be 
considered.  
 

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT 
State of Ohio, Cuyahoga County 

 
_______________________________________, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that  
 
 
he/she is ___________________________________of _________________________________  
 
of the party making the foregoing proposal; that such proposal is genuine and not collusive or sham; that 
said proposer has not colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any proposer 
or person, to put in a sham proposal, or that such other person shall refrain from proposing, and has not 
in any manner, directly or indirectly sought by agreement or collusion, or communication or conference, 
with any person, to fix the proposal price of affiant or any other proposer, to fix any overhead, profit or 
cost element of said proposal price, or of that of any proposer, or to secure any advantage against the 
Board of Education of the Cleveland Metropolitan School District, or any person or persons interested in 
the proposal; and that all statements contained in said proposal are true; and further that such proposer 
has not, directly or indirectly, submitted this proposal, or the contents thereof, or divulged information 
or data relative thereto to any Association or to any member or agent thereof. 

 
 

___________________________ 
Affiant 

 
 
 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this _____ day of _____________, 20___. 
 

_________________________________________ 
Notary Public in and for Cuyahoga County, Ohio 

 
My commission expires: _____________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 


